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Mastercreation TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 25 January 2024 14:16
To: Mastercreation TFS; Amit Upadhyay; Sarvesh Patil; Stephen P
Cc: Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav; Trupti Dalvi; Smrutika Thoti; Ranjandas S; Binu 

Balachandran; Amol Dandekar; Lovejot Sekhon; Jogeswar Sahu; Vipul Parikh; Suraj 
Kumbhar; Anuj Dubey

Subject: RE: BLR T2 PO for Approval - Irish House Furniture

Approved 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 January 2024 13:50 
To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Amol Dandekar 
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar 
Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj 
Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: BLR T2 PO for Approval - Irish House Furniture 
 
Dear Parag Sir, 
 
As discussed With Amit Kindly approve For unblockig Vendor. 
Shearling Skins Pvt Ltd 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 
 

From: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 January 2024 13:43 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS 
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Dear Stephen & Sarvesh 
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@Omkar 
Kindly check the reason of block the vendor for advance payment process in TFSPL. 
 
Vendor:- Shearling Skins Pvt Ltd 
 
Thanks, 
Amit Upadhyay 
 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 21 December 2023 12:58 
To: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Amol Dandekar 
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh 
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: BLR T2 PO for Approval - Irish House Furniture 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Amit, 
 
Please update is this payment processed to vendor. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 December 2023 22:58 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: BLR T2 PO for Approval - Irish House Furniture 
 
Approved, 
 
P2P team to make note of the debit action 
 

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 5:49 PM 
To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Subject: BLR T2 PO for Approval - Irish House Furniture 
 
Dear Vipul sir, 
 
Pfa – Capex tracker and Po for Approval.. 
 

Vendor Name PO No. Date Basic Amount   PO Value   Outlet  

Shearling Skins Pvt Ltd 
BLR/PO/23-
24/001837 

12-07-
2023 

           5,75,300         6,78,854  
 Irish House  

 
Please note – referring to trail mail – we will debit this PO amount from earlier vendor balance payment  i.e. “ Kian 
Falcon Manufacturing LLP” PO no- “BLR/PO/23-24/000627” 
 

 
 
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
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From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 12 December 2023 17:13 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid 
Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S 
<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-
corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bad quality of IH furniture. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Suraj, 
 
Please support in releasing advance payment for the attached work order. 
 

Sr No WO NO Vendor Name Company Location  NSO/MNT Outlet Package  Wo-Value 
(B.Tax) Advance 

1013 001837 Shearling Skins Pvt Ltd TFSPL BLR T2 nso Irish House Chairs & Tables 575,300  50% 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 December 2023 19:16 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid 
Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S 
<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-
corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Bad quality of IH furniture. 
 
Okay with me 
 
Best, 
 
Gaurav Dewan 
+91 96655 15000 
 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Date: Monday, 11 December 2023 at 5:23 PM 
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>, Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>, Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>, 
Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>, Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>, 
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Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>, Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot 
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Bad quality of IH furniture. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Sir, 
  
Enclosed PO for replacing defective furniture’s of Irish House. 
Order is being placed on Shearling as KIAN is not agreeing on replacing the furniture’s. 
  
As of now, we hold 13.23L of KIAN, and the replacement value (5.75L) will be debited. 
  
Need your approval to proceed further. 
  

 
Irish House 
Bangalore 

KFC - GMR 
Mopa  

PO Value including GST 19,28,450 6,62,216  
Advance Paid 8,17,190 4,49,509  
Pending payment 11,11,260 2,12,707 13,23,967 

  

Sr No WO NO Vendor Name Company Location  NSO/MNT Outlet Package  Wo-Value 
(B.Tax) Advance 

1013 001837 Shearling Skins Pvt Ltd TFSPL BLR T2 nso Irish House Chairs & Tables 575,300  50% 
  
  
Regards 
Stephen 
  
  

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 December 2023 15:46 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
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
corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Bad quality of IH furniture. 
  
Approved 
  
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 
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From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 11:06 AM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Sajan Thomas 
<sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-
corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar 
Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Bad quality of IH furniture. 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Shama Ma’am & Lovejot Sir, 
  
Please find the enclosed PO for replacing defective furniture’s of Irish House. 
We will be placing an order with Shearling as KIAN is not agreeing on replacing the furniture’s. 
  
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
  

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 08 December 2023 11:01 
To: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; T2 BLR INTL 
Operations <t2blr.intloperations@travelfoodservices.com>; Venugopal S <venugopal.s@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddhesh Bhagat <siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank 
Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Bad quality of IH furniture. 
  
Dear Sajan, 
  
Below are our remarks highlighted, as per the PPT.  
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Slide 1 - Bar stool-17nos- Poor mechanism 

  

-Done 

  

Slide 2 - High table stool-16nos-Bracing given in front side only. It should be in all 4 sides 
  
Foot rest rods - 8 chairs. needed - as mentioned in the attached report. 
  
Slide 3 High  table-5nos. Long side edge not finished.it is very dangerous to guest fingers 
  
Issue not yet resolved. 
  
Slide 4 - High stool fabrics beading – 16nos 
  
Rectified for 14 nos, now 2 nos. pending 
  
Attached report detailing the current issues. 
  
Regards 
Nashid      
  

From: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 12:40 PM 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; T2 BLR INTL Operations 
<t2blr.intloperations@travelfoodservices.com>; Venugopal S <venugopal.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Double 
Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Siddhesh Bhagat <siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Double 
Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Bad quality of IH furniture.  
  
Dear Nashid/ Double, 
  
Kindly take over follow up & update on same as business is operational & costs will be in Opex. 
  
Regards, 
Sajan 
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 8:09 PM 
To: T2 BLR INTL Operations <t2blr.intloperations@travelfoodservices.com>; Sajan Thomas 
<sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Venugopal S <venugopal.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
  
Request to  make the system in operation. Who will going to write the mail and to whom to address and cc 
  
The furniture vendor came for repair the furniture  on undersigned mail. No reports or comments received from 
operation. Please find below under signed comments: 
  

1. Dining area high stool –Vendor was asking for stool leg bracing. I was told by DP it was misplaced by 
operation team. Now vendor suppose to send the new rods but still no update from anyone. 

2. Bar stool damaged- As per vendor he has repaired. But no response from maintenance team.  Is it working 
or damaged  

3. Upholster damaged- No update 
4. High table edge- rough finish- no update. 

  
  
Dear Lovejot, 
  
Request to look into this very seriously.  For me it is substandard furniture’s and stools are unrepairable. As 
informed earlier if again  guest fall down it is not good for us. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
  

From: T2 BLR INTL Operations <t2blr.intloperations@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 December 2023 04:06 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Venugopal S 
<venugopal.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Siddhesh Bhagat <siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Bad quality of IH furniture. 
  
Dear all, 
  
Any updates on IH furniture. When it can be replaced most of the high chair has been broken and damaged. 
Kindly look into this, this is becoming so embarrassing in front of the guest. 
  
Thanks regards. 
Swati Malik. 
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: T2 BLR INTL Operations 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:14:36 PM 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Venugopal S 
<venugopal.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Siddhesh Bhagat <siddhesh.bhagat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Bad quality of IH furniture.  
  
Dear all, 
  
Greetings of the day. 
  
We had been highlighted this so many times but still no changes in Irish house furniture. 
  
Yesterday Mr. Sampath from BIAL was traveling with his wife and both were sitting in Irish House. 
  
There was one guest sitting at bar and suddenly fell down from high chair and the chair got broken also. Mr. 
Sampath has seen and called me and told me to put a request for new furniture. 
  
Kindly please look into this, this is something related to guest safety also.  
  
Thanks regards. 
Swati malik. 
IRISH HOUSE BLR T2 INTL. 
  
Get Outlook for Android 


